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From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health
Sent: Friday, April 04, 2008 6:56 PM
To: 'Robert Flory'

Subject: RE: Carnation

Robert,

My workload has been very heavy the last few months. Given the current load, | expect to review your report by April 28. Included in that backlog is two work plans submitted for this case earlier in March by Nestle.

Regards,

Jerry Wickham

Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502-6577
510-567-6791 phone

510-337-9335 fax
jerry.wickham@acgov.org

From: Robert Flory [mailto:rflory @aei consultants.com]
Sent: Friday, April 04, 2008 4:42 PM

To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Subject: Carnation

Jerry,

Sorry to bother you, but they are bugging me about when to expect some feed back.

Can you give me a sense of the time frame of aresponse?

I’ve told them that until they make it possible to sample the water well they can’t expect afinal response. Some minor hang ups have prevented my getting to the well so | can sampleit and they demanded the report go out.

Robert F. Flory, P.G.

Senior Geologist

AEI Consultants

Environmental and Civil Engineering
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Site Mitigation Department
2500 Camino Diablo

Walnut Creek, CA 94597
800-801-3224

(Office) 925.944.2899 ext. 122
(Fax) 925.283.6121

http://www.aei consul tants.com
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